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February 20, 2023 
 
Mr. Wilson Kakembo 
Town of Addison 
16801 Westgrove Drive 
Addison, Texas 75001 
 
Re: Bid Evaluation  
 Surveyor Pump Station Electrical Improvements - Bid No. 23-01 
 
Dear Mr. Kakembo: 
 
Kleinfelder, Inc. has completed its review of the three (3) bids that were received from general contractors 
and opened on February 7, 2023, at 2:00 PM for the above referenced project. Presented below is our 
evaluation of the bids. 
 
A summary of the bids received is provided in Table 1 below: 
 

TABLE 1 – SUMMARY OF BIDS RECEIVED 
 

Number General Contractor Total Project Cost  

1 Felix Construction  $                    620,100.00  

2 Dake Construction  $                    660,550.00  

3 A&B Construction  $                    1,069,500.00  

 

We have checked the provided references and experience and consider Felix Construction to be 
responsive, responsible bidder. We believe that the bid submitted by Felix Construction represents a good 
value for the Town of Addison. We recommend that the construction contract for the Surveyor Pump 
Station Electrical Improvements project be awarded to Felix Construction in the amount of $ 620,100.00. 

 

Please contact me or CP Nawal should you have any questions or comments concerning our 
recommendation at csah@kleinfelder.com or (972) 868-5913.  
 
Sincerely, 
KLEINFELDER 
 
 
 
 
 
CP Nawal                            Chanakya Sah 
Project Manager        Project Professional  


